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-gfe;.; FRIDAY MORNING* JANUARY 27. 1888. PRICE ONE CENT.-

tn the elate of the bank or the accounts from ADYMCEDMOTHERSTAGEtime resume the examination of Mr. Gooder*- Mr. Howland, and I don’t want any interior* 
hum. ) euce from you.

Mr. Bain: I am under no obligation tor Mr. Fo*ter--Ifc is a deliberate attempt to 
make these documenta |»rt of my case. mislead the Witness. . .

Mr. Fueler: They are produced now and Mr. Bain—I base the right to examine tine 
are public |>ro|wrty. witness and I propose to conduct this exam*

Mr. Buin: You will see whether they are illation without interference. If Mr. How- 
public proiwrty or not. land interrupts me again I shall apply to bare

him put out of court.
Q—Then all yon can say 

to recommend him? A—I Suppose so.
Q—Since his appointment I suppose Mr. Lye 

has furnished you with all the statements you 
want? A—Not all. ... _ .

Q—How many statements did yon get from 
Mr. Ciinipbcll before Doc. »? A—None at all* 
satisfactorily. . . , . .

Q—How many did you get? A—I dont 
know.

Q—Did you ever make an attempt to get 
these statement* yourself? A—No.

Q—Uniat, were your active duties in the Ca­
pacity of liquidator? A—I wanted to get these 
statements before we coaid do anything.

Q—What wore you doing when you were at 
thn bn nk? A—I was watching the 

Q—What else? A—That is a good deal.
Q—Watching and welting. Have yon done 
lySthig In connection with the active work 

of liquidation? A—I am not In the habit of 
doing this. For thirty years I have been accus­
tomed to have competent men do my work, 
and I see that they do it. „

Q—Is Mr. Lye a com oetent man? A—Yes. 
Qt-You requested him to prepare a state­

ment: have you got tt? A—Not yet.
Q—Who are now employed it t the bank? A— 

There are a number of frosh bands and the 
others are boys, mostly, who were there for*

Q—And yon have been watching and waiting 
for the statement. Have you ever looked into 
the true position of tho bank? A—No.

Q—Havo you ever looked at the bills re­
ceivable by the bank? A—We have Income 
bills.,

Q—I am not talking about that. Have you 
looked through these bills? A—The bills are 
all entered in a book and their value marked

... ,"„u ”y Mr. Campbell brought them from ÜDQ^lTûppose there la a book at tho bank In
lhnJÜveM «m «5°n!t jiÎSw which you can ascertain the position In a short

Q—You said sa A—Ho left the room to go Lime? A—Yes; after a fashion. 
tontll<0 ™oro whore ti,o eafe was. Q-I suppose there Is no difficulty in a prac*

Q—What was your impression? A—I have no tjca| bookkeeper ascertain!»!; the position of 
impression. , the bank in a snort while from the books? A—

Q- Wos the safe open to you when you were Thore would bo there, the books are so mud- 
there? A—Yes. died.
Y?s7WereUie book* arwn7« op<m to you! A— Q—Have yon had charge of the redemption

WM DO obstacle placed In your way “q^whohL drâe this work » A-Mr. Camp- 
to prevent your examining the books? A— hell chleflv I believeTho™, “ good deal of obstacles from Mr Q-How VyoL know the bookaare In a mud-

*“d 2^tilr0n ’ A_I W“ ^ b,‘ OOOPet“t
Q—Now, Mr. Goodorham, about the books Q—Whol" A—Mr Lye.

£,* =B‘ With Mr. Cmup.

were? A-I do not think he did rttee*
Q—Do not think ho did. And what Were the 

obstacles he placed in your wny? A—We asked 
him for certain information, and—

Q—WhatInfor motion? A—Information that 
It was proper for us to ssk for.

Q—What information ? A—The minutes will 
show.

Q—What information, I ask you! A—You 
have my answer.

Q—What information? I must have your 
answer. A—I cannot remember exactly what 
information, but the minute book shows.

The minute book was produced, from 
which it appeared on Dec. 21st, the following 
were asked for:—A statement of the affairs of 
the bank as they were when Mt. Campbell took 
charge at the request of the directors, 
a statement of the securities in hand and 
where lodged, a statement of the moneys de­
posited and jvhere deposited, a statement of 
the notes on hand and the securities belonging 
tolheliead office and brandies, a statement of 
over-due accounts, at both the head office and 
the agencies, and a statement of the number 
and names of hands employed, their salaries 
and how guaranteed, at both the head office 
aud in the agencies.

BO TBUTH IB THE REPORT-you relieve Mr. Rouf from *11 responsibility 
in delivei ing up there papers? A—I ilo.

Mr. Rnaf—I uk that the power of attorney 
be produced.

Witness complied, stating that in another 
case, that of Guwau* v. Barnett. Mr. R->af 
bad been relieved from responribility in the 
•ume way.

Mr. Foster—I now ask Mr. Roaf to produce 
these papors

Mr. Roui—I must still refuse on the ground 
that the power of attorney does not cover this 
point. I have to be very guarded on my own 
account. Attempts have been made to ex­
tort money from me lately, and of course I 
have got to protect myself.

Mr. Foster—I ask the ruling 6f the conrt.
The Master said it was not for him to inter­

pret this power of attorney in the absence of 
MK Barnett. [To Me. Roaf :] Where is the 
letter vou sneak of?

Mr. Rouf—It :« in the possession of Mr. 
Devid Henderson, of Mesura. Heudenmu & 
Bell. I saw it for an instant—little else save 
the signature.

The Muster here adjourned the further ex­
amination of Mr. Roaf till after the examina­
tion of Mee.ru Howland and Gooderliam on 
their petition for tlie removal of Mr. Archi­
bald Campbell, tlieir co-liquidator.

A Baille Over Uqnldaler Papers.
Mr. Goodeiham then entered the witness

him.j Q—Was any obstacle placed In your way by 
Mr. Campbell! A -The obstacle was that he 
did not give us the Information we wanted. 
We did not wish to turn Mr. Campbell out. 
but we could not get on with the work through THAT MX WBABKLSKXB ZMDIABA 
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Q—Did you refuse logo Into Individual ac­
count» until he had delivered you a full state­
ment! A—Yea, certainly. We kept saying, 
Mr. Campbell give ua us this orteil us that, but 
all to no avail. So we resolved to report It to 
the Master.

In cross-examination by Mr. Foster witness 
•aid that.Mr. Campbell never complained that 
he had not sufficient assistance.

Q—Wore the private meetings referred to by 
my learned friend, between you and Mr. How­
land, formal Central Bank meetings! A—They 
were not. At the bank Mr. Howland was 
chairman of tho liquidator» and wrote the 
agenda of our proceedings.

Mr. Foster having intimated that be had no 
further questions to ask,

Mr. Gooderliam said—I wish to make a 
étalement. /

Mr, Bain objected.
Witness—You laid I ootid make » speech 

when I got through. [Laughter],
Mr. Bain—Y es, outside the court [Re­

newed lamçhter]. You may speak to the pub­
lie through the press if you like.

After discussion between counsel the Mas­
ter decided that the statement, which was iu 
the nature of secondary evidence, should be 
taken doiyp in the official proceedings.

Mr. Gooderliam—In the first place when 
Mr. Howland and I were appointed liquida­
tor» along with Mr. Campbell we had the 
highest possible opinion Of him. We heard 
some rumors—

Mr. Bain objected and the Master said the 
rumors could not be given.

Mr. Gooderham—We decided to go on with 
the work thoroughly and bonestly with Mr. 
Campbell, and we were only too pleased that 
lie was so well qualified, according to report, 
to do the active work of winding np the bank. 
So the matter went on for a little while, bnt 
we soon found we were not getting what we 
wanted. All was being done in a hurry-and - 
scurry manner, different from the way at other 
banks we had been connected with, 
there was a concealed—

Mr. Bain—I object to this.
The Master—This is in explanation of year 

own question—“ Was any obstacle placed ip 
your way by Mr. Campbell 7“

Mr. Bain—It is manifestly unfair that Mr. 
Gooderhnm should make a speech on his evi­
dence. It will necessitate my re-examining 
him.

The Master—I do not think it improper 
after your examination.

Mr. Gooderliam, resuming—So matters 
went on until we found we could get no infor­
mation. Mr. Campbell had our confidence np 
to a certain point But we fouud a great 
objection On his part to make inquiry into ac­
counts—the Cox matter and the other large 
aocouuts. He said in et balance, if not iu 
words : “We are not detectives ; our business 
is to get money for the creditors.” I replied 
that was not my idea of our duty at *11. We 
meant to get m every dollar we could, as 
cheaply and expeditiously as possible. I 
myself bad $40,000 there. Mr. Camp­
bell practically prevented us doing 

He said: “Let us get tlie money, but

The Charges of Verrapt Praellees hy Dr, 
Montague and Mis Agents Abandoned— 
Alleged Irregularities hy Bel arming 
OMeers Under Consideration-

The change ef Venue In the Cnee ef’* Examination.
u examined by Mr.

Etqnldaler Ceederhads
Mr. Gooderliam wàsAàeu 

Bain. TT
Q—By the third paragraph in your affidavit 

you state that certain documents and corn»# 
pondence was received by you from Mr. Camp* 
bcli. When did you receive those papers? A— 
I cannot speak of dates.

Q—How long was it after your appointment 
as liquidator? A—I cannot give you dates.

Q—Havo you any idea of the time? A—I 
do nor. think so.

Q—Did you ask for thorn ? A—Yes.
Q—When, what was the occasion of your 

asking for them ? A—We wore in the office 
together, and Mr. Campbell would not let us 
have tlie benoti t of them. ’

Q—Did uiiy thing special happen at that time ? 
A—What is the question ?

Q—What was l ho’oocasioo of your receiving 
thn papers ? A—Do you mean the date.

Q—The occasion, sir? A—Mr. Howland. Mr. 
Fusand Mr. Campbell and mysolf wore in 
tho office. When i ho documents were asked 
for Mr. Campbell brought them out.

Q—How soon was this after the appointment 
of Lhc solicitor? A—As soon after as Me got an 
insight into the bank affairs.

Q—Was it immediately after the appoint­
ment? A—No. ___

Q—JTow long? A<-8omo days.
Q—Ono day? A—More Hum one day; probably 

a week.
Q—Wo don’t want probability about it; we 

want the fact. A—I cannot give you the time.
Q—You knew that these documents were to 

tho safe? A—No oi>e ever told mo about that.
Q- Whore wore they brought from? A—Mr. 

Campbell brought them from the safe I think.
Q—The safe was open to you, was it not? A— 

It might have been.
Q—Yot

«tilings of the Master's Court In 
In Mentor. MinKlal.r Is that you agreed

Campbell—Mr. Wm. Unoderham an the 
— ,u*-Wbiti Me minks of Ibe Menlrenl

p.Halloa. -
Another good man was added to the list of 

Absent ones yesterday.
This time it is Cashier A. A. Allen. He 

has gone to Join the Toronto oniony which 
recent development» in connection with the

■ plundered Central Bank has driven »3to«s the
■ border.

Tbi. makes six of them who are now over
■ there, whether temporarily or permanently

___  " ' They bn:
DAVID BLA1N, President of the Central 

Bonk.
D. MITCHELL MoDONALD, Director 

ef the Central Bank.
IT.MRR A. ALLEN, Cashier of the 

Central Bank.
E. S. COX. Broker.
R G. L BARNETT. (Thii gentleman 

went before the scare, however).
8. MAGNUS DAVIS, a particular friend 

of the "Wandering Jew’s.”

Appeal—A large Lumber Me for Mg- 
pert la Senlb Ansertea.

fj
a î Ottawa, Jan. 26.—Then it no truth in thn 

sensational report telegraphed from 
ton Tuesday that the Weaaelskin 
near Victoria wen starring to death. Thn 
Superintendent-General of Indian affairs to. 
day received information that the report» 

greatly exaggerated. There had basa 
some delay in getting in the usual supplies, 
but provision had been obtained on the 
and then waa no want or distress.

A slight flutter has been caused hen by the 
announcement of the change of venue from 
Montreal to Aylmer in the eaeee of Fahey, 
Bureau and Naegele, the Montreal detectives, 
who will be tried at a special session of the 
court in Aylmer about the middle of next 
month. The men will be removed from Mon­
treal at one and preparations were being 
made to-day at the Aylmer jail for their re­
ception. Judge War tele opened the eemion 
of the Circuit Court in Hull to-day and cor-: f, 
roborated the rumor bnt could not state 
whether the men would be tried before him. 
The authorities say they have been actuated 
by no other desire than that of securing for 
the prisoner a fair trial in having the cam 
heard away from Montreal, as they are Con­
vinced that it would be almoet impossible for 
them to have a fair and impartial trial in 
Montreal on account of the in 
tion which prevail» against them in that city.

The first appeal from the Northwest to 
the Supreme Court will come np for trial at

■■that

Catooa, Jan. 26.—The Haldimand election 
trial was advanced another stage this after­
noon. After some four chargee bad been gone 
into and dismissed, Mr. Ay les worth stated 
they would give no farther evidence regarding 
the charges of corrupt practices by Dr. Mon­
tague or bis agents. There only remained the 
chargee of irregularities 
returning officers and the scrutiny to be pro­
ceeded with, and after a lively discussion it 
was decided to investigate allot the charges 
as to irregularities before entering upon the 
scrutiny.

Judgment will be reserved as to the 
charges of irregularities until the evidence in 
all the eases baa been recorded.

The first alleged irregularity gone Into was 
a cam where one N. P. Finch presented him­
self for the purpose of voting, bnt wm refused 
a ballot paper by the deputy-returning officer 
on the ground that he was personating his 
uncle, a man of the same name. The young 
man expressed bis willingness to swear he was 
the man whom name appeared Upon the list.

The retuming-offioer contradicted him, 
alleging that he wm present at the revision 
and knew that it wm the ancle’s name that 
wss intended.

John Finob alleged that he presented him­
self to oast bis vote but wm refused a ballot 
paper because he declined to be sworn. 
He turned to go awsy, when one 
of the scrutineers called him back 
and told him he had the option of affirming if 
he had comcientionascruple* against swearing. 
He expressed a willingness to affirm, bnt wss 
told by the deputy retaining officer that be 
had refused to take the oath, and it wm then 
too late. He left without voting.

Another charge of irregularity was gone 
inti, wherein a scrutineer alleges that Deputy 
Returning Officer Young wm requested to 
"take the oath before casting hie vote ; that he 
pretended not to hear until he had hit ballot, 
and that then he bad refused to be sworn, 
claiming that the objection wm taken too

; ^
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box.
Mr. Baiu—In the third paragraph of the 

petition you refer to, papers and correspond- 
Have you got these papers with you?

A—They are in the hands of our solicitor.
Q—Do you produce them here? A—I *m ad­

vised not to ao anything except by the order of 
tlie court.

Mr. Bain appealed to the Master to order 
witness to produce these documents.

Mr. Foster asked lor the authority for the 
request.

Mr. Bain replied the petition was in conrt 
and witness was being examined on its con­
tents and their truth. He had made an 
affidavit in general terms corroliorating the 
statements ot the |>etitioo. The learned 
counsel recapitulated the charges and said he 
was there to ascertain if there was any truth 
in them. As a matter of justice and right to 
Mr. Campbell they should be produced. “I 
ssk for the production ot these documents, and 
if I cannot get them I shall have to take 
some other way to reach my point.”

Mr., Foster said the liquidators of the 
Cental Bank were qfficeM of the court and 
subject to its direction. He read the section 
ou tiiis point, and cited cases from the law re­
ports bearing on the question of the produc­
tion of the papers referred ta If the court 
ordered their production well and good ; if 
not the petitioners declined in the interests of 
justice to divulge what Mr. Bain was seeking 
to obtain. This was common sense; the reason 
was obvious, for bis learned friend had rêpre- 
sented Mr. E. S. Cox, whose name had been 
mixed up with the affairs of the Central Bonk, 
and on his behalf Mr. Bain-had appeared be­
fore the court. Mr. Foster continued : "Mr.
Bain to-day represents Mr. Campbell. Mr.
Campbell’s and Mr. Cox’s names appear in 
this coriespoiflence, and by a sight of this 
evidence Mr. Bain may obtain an insight into 
the evidence which the liquidators ’ hold 
againnt Mr. Cox. Therefore I say no order 
should be made for the production of these 
papers to Mr. Bain.” It was not a matter of 
interest to either Mr. Good rliani or Mr.
Howland but solely of the cieditors, share­
holders and of puldic justice. It was true the 
petitioners were officers of the court and sub­
ject to its jurisdiction, and he trusted th.it the 
Master would give weight to the statements of 
the petitioners given on oath that the produc­
tion of these papers would be subversive of 
tiie ends of justeev.-

Mr. Bain said he was simply in a rep
fcalive character that day, and because he had ^—Thla request you- made on Mr. Campbell ? 
performed a similar duty cm a previous occas- A—Yes.
ion for another party that should be no bar to , Q-Where was Mr. C.impbell to getthat in- 
the right of Ins client to have these papers formation trom! A-From the books

was to be raised on this scoro he was willing Q-Could you not have instructed the clerks 
to step out of this case mid let some other to tho office to prdfonre a statement ? A—If T 
learned counsel represent Mr. Cainpbéll. “As had it would not have been carried out 
to Mr. Cox, he was simply a witness. There Q-Could not vou have requested them? A—
was no suit «gainât him; lie merely gave in- ■ “ot have directed them? A-
fomtatiou, and I was present to protect lus I doiTl know.
rights as a witness. I cannot see, forsooth, Q—Had you not the same control In the
that this lias anything to do with the ques- office as Mr. Campbell ? A—I suppose so.
tion of the production of documents which Q—You could have instructed the clerks to
are essential to Mr. Campbell’, defence. If propnro thisstatoinout bur you thought Mr. 
this is the ouly oLsUde i urn psrfrotly will- tt wsThti “o^nml ra
mg tb retire from tins cose. Two of the a «tutement as he had it, 
liquidators had chofceu to attack their col- Q—Were not the affairs Uioro for you to look 
league most «unwarrantably, as he should be into? A—I should think they were. [Laughter.] 
able to show. Thfey charged Mr. Campbell Q-Havo you any idea liow long it would take
rntLadi«t^ A-&: wouW be^dlùg' to the “and*
iha^urtshould akfc tcuJd ÎTÎffVü l fù? dly.^ ““ ^ ^ PUt

could in repudiating what he maintained were Q_Wouldlt take weeks! A-No; It would 
unjust charges. If these charges were based not take weeks with propor help, but ho would 
on documents in the possession of the liquida- not get anyone to do the work, wo found that 
tors he claimed, as a matter of right they were not toaking any headway, 
when a man’s character was attacked in Ids Q-Nuw how did be prevent you getting In- 
pnblic office, that the proofs should be pro- fZar™t"lld°"j A-Wc11' hokept Promising from 
dneed. Mr. Campbell was equally an officer ' j^Any record of that promise! 
of the court as Messrs. Howlaud and Uooder- yie promise, 
ham and had an equal right to the possession Q—Is there any record of that promise? A— 
of the documents. “We are entitled to have I am not sure there ta.
the best and fullest evidence produced against ,0-Tell me the occasion of the promise? 
us. If these documente do not show the An^înLei ïne wtieiif®A-At everv meeting we 
truth of these chargé Mr. Campbell is eu- ^ed him, and lie Kept saying t?e™w£reimsy 
titled to show that they are untrue. Are we and ho would give it to us in a few days, 
to examine Messrs. Howland aud Gooderham Q—Did you not know that they were busy 
as to the contents of these papers? If so, there from early morning till late at night? A— 
why not have tlie documents themselves? I 1 there to see.
ask is Mr. Campbell to be charged wi tkpab work°to dS A-There wa^“n t
feasance and the documents on winch the ,t WHS Dever taken hold of In the right way, 
charge is founded to be withheld from him ? ftnd hc would not lot us do it. He kept putting 
Is it justice or fairness? Is there any honesty us off and nutting us off till we determined to 
in taking such a position ? I care not whéther stand it no longer. We then came to the Mas- 
the papers are produced to the witness in the ter and told him that he would have to release box "T to me privately. I dose, wish ro very busy, A-A
prejudice the position of Mr. Gooderham or man enn be bosy and still do nothing.
Mr. Howland but only to know the tyuth of Q—How many hon^a day did you work Mr. 
the allegations.” The learned counsel then Gooderhaml A—About five or six hoars a day, 
referred to the authorities which Mr. Foster on and off. r . _
bad cited, which lie maiuUined: bad no refer- . A-Well, I was trying

to tins case. In conclusion he said: “I vou succeed In
do think the conrt ought to step in to protect A—Now. we have.
its own officer, a gentlemen of unblemished Q—What have you done ! A—A few fresh 
character, till these charges were made men have been pat at work getting informa- 
against him.” tion.

The Master said : I have no hesitation in Q-Any thing else! A-What do you mean!
tie. T uliririlrl nnnnp in m. Q—Has anyOung else been done besides pat-detormming the çounie I shotod publie m re- t,^ on 6 few fresh men? A-They have been 

gard to this application. It is the right of lit- getting information for Us that we could not 
igonts to have a full view of all papers relat- get from Mr. Campbell.
ing to thf suit, and to bear all the evidence Q—Did you make any exertion yourself to 
against them. In this case the petition sets get this information, as liquidator? A—No. I
forth that” dQ-îï w»SlM “cmn”b^rbnslïes., though!
randa m the hands of the petitioners^^closes A_j don»t My lt WA3fr but he should have got 
that a number of fictitious deposit receipts tlie proper men to do it.
had been issued by the said bank or on its be- <j_T,u me any time when Mr. CampbeU re­
half, which were not entered in the books ; (used |0 have proper people employed! A— 
"that the said corres|fondsnce and memoranda Severn! times.
anneared to justify the suspicion that an or- Q—Thon the officers of the bank did not salt
eauiwd attempt had been made to wreck the you ! A-There was no use trying to get things 
bank by certain parties whose names auiwared d!>SvSleL”!îke“tbe pr0Der D® were there to 
therein, aud tliat the same eorresiwndence q-How did Mr. Campbell keep yoi 
discloses that the said Campbell, some time doing Vour work as liquidator! A—W 
prior to the suspension of the said ken! bamboozling ua—(laughter!—and 
bank. had close business relations us in ilie dark about tilings we wanted to know.

of the shareholders, creditors and public jus- Q_jg there any record of his trying to “bam- 
tice. it is desirable should be investigated to booxle “"yon ! A—Yee; lie first agreed to Mr. 
the fullest possible extent.” Lye’s appointment as a fit man to take part In

There is this charge made by the majority the invosi igation and then afterwards wrote a 
of the linnidators against the other liqui- letter to us withdrawing his approbation, say- 
J . u qfu,, iji Tl,h throws a shadow lng that there was no use going to expense, as dator, Mr. Campbell. Hus throws a snamiw a w)10 were In the court were quite oom- 
upon his impartiality, U|gm his fair and. fulj
administration of the trust the court has q—He objected on the ground of expense. 
Disced on him. If the charges are true it will Now, what did you want Mr. Lye on tort A— 
be the duty of the court to remove him from The business was not being properly Iran*- 
the office of liquidator, and it will be the duty acted, 
of tlie oofirt to have these charges investigated 
to tlie fullest possible extent. This can only 
he doue by the inspection of the documents.
Therefore I cannot say I should be doing 
justice if these documents are not produced.
As to the cases which Mr. Foster has cited, I 
do not think tliat, witli one execution, they 
apply to this case. The Master having re- 
ferred to this -case in detail, coutinned: I 
direct that the documente and papers be pro­
duced. As the offer has been made by Mr.
Bain to accept a private inspection of them,
I will allow the parties to arrange as they 
think best. . ,

Mr. Foster said he saw no reason why the 
documents should not be produced before the 
court. His object had been that of public 
justice in withholding them from Mr. Bain.
If the documents were produced be thought 
the protier way was to give them to the court 
aud let everybody see them. He then stepfied 
forward and placed tlie large package ou the 
Master’s desk.

Mr. Bain : I think I am entitled to have » 
perusal of the documents before I answer my 
learned friend. I ask you (addressing the 
Master) to give me an opportunity of going 
through these documents.

The Master said they would in the mean.

v

E ence.

■

Cashier Alice’s Disappearance.
When Liquidator Howland came down to 

the Central Bank at 9 o’clock yesterday morn­
ing Mr. Alien waa not there, although lie 
promised to lie on hand to give the liquida­
tors some assistance at the books. Mr. How­
land waited till 10 o’clock and still there was 

Allen. He at once come to the conclusion 
that Allen had shaken the Toronto snowflakes 
frogl his boots and departed.

Mr. H P. Dwight, one of the directors, 
went qp to Allen’s house in Sberbourne-street 
and was told by the ex-cashier's wife that her 
husband had gone to the vicinity of Minne­
apolis, Minn., on the midnight train of 
Wednesday Mr. Allen's disappearance was 
not s surprise to many; the only surprise

*

Then

■
the next session of the court. The 
of the Canada Northwest Land ( 
The Publie School Trust of

v.

r-,1 one of considerable importance. It
remembered that one of the terms of thi 
tract with the Canadian Pacific Railwa; 
that the lands given them as part of 
subsidy were to be exempt from taxstio 
twenty years. The Canada Northwest 
Company purchased or agreed to par 
largo blocks of these lands but refused h 
taxes on them on the ground that the 
were still the property of the railway and 
the land company only held them on an agree­
ment to purchase. The Public School Trust 
of Calgary and the- land company for school 
taxes, etc., gained iu cas*. Hence ths appsaL 

A rumor was current here to-day that the 
Federal Bank had not opened its doom 
Toronto this morning, but its falsity wse 
promptly discovered by communication 
Toronto. There is no branch of the bank 
and the rumor caused 

McIntyre, Lewis A 
entered an appeal In the 
Donald Down», the Montreal lawyer found 
guilty of perjury. The aupeal is set down for 
Feb. 2L Downie is the man who had the pro­
prietors of The Montreal Star end Gseette 
arrested for criminel libel a few months ago. 
He was alleged to hero perjured himself in de- 
fending a ease brought against him in Mon­
treal and the jury found him guilty.

Bronson, Westons A On have made 
of 8,000,000 feet .of lumber to the Export 
Lumber Companyot Montreal at about $15 

thousand. The lumber it intended for 
The pnoe of

1
expressed was that he did not go sooner. 
However, up to date nothing criminal has 
been openly charged against him. It is known, 
however, that after the meeting of the Central 
directors held in President Shin’s on the 
night of Nov. 18 last some of them were 
strongly in favor of having Mr. Alien locked 
np. He had just made the admission (to the 
board that be granted several loans which 
were of a highly questienable diameter with­
out the sanction of any of the directors. This 

I so startled some of them that they thought he 
should have been arrested. This idea was 
abandoned for tbe time being and Mr. Allen 
remained in the city long enough to be finally 
scared away by the developmenU which are 
daily taking place in the Master’s Court.

D. Mitchell McDonald, who preceded Mr. 
Allen by three days, was the ex-cashier’s 
surety. The liquidators think they will re­
alm about $70.000 on the estate which they 
took over from Mr. McDonald. Some of his 
friends say he wiU return to the city. .

They Are Crawlee Exciting. 
fHre developments grow st 11 more interest- 
r, ana not only interest! lg but exciting. 

It is beginning to show an irganixed scheme 
of bank wrecking. Briefly I he circumstances 
ere these: Tbe bank had gc S into difficulties 
tf an alarming character. J leu of question­
able reputation like “Jim"j Baxter of Mon­
treal were rolled in to give assistance. But 
the aid afforded only increaa d the difficnltie* 
of the situation. Seeing i bat was coming 

of the parties interest» 1 endeavored to 
ere likely to fol- 
own reputations 
ent of an investi- 
npbell would ap- 
» liquidator, and 
ie in othex direc- 
control or one of 
I possible have a 
- of tlie law pro­
spects things did 
y fondly hoped.

late.Q—How many agenetes did the benk open t
A—Fonr or five. , _

Q—Would there not bo • good deal of diffi­
culty in gelling the branch offices Wound np ! 
A—It would be done In a week witji competent

Farther evideoqg a* to the charge will be 
given in the morning.

One important feature of to-day’s proceed­
ings is au expression of opinion by Mr. Jus­
tice Street, after hearing an able argument by 
Mr. Aylesworth and the authorities cited by 
him, that he doubts the correctness of an 
opinion expressed yesterday that a voter is at 
liberty to select for himself the form of oath to 
which he will swear. He inclines to the view 
that the voter wust take the form of oath cor­
responding with his qualification, as set out 
upon the revised voters’ list.

f ;
hands. -Q—Did Mr. Howland take any active part in 
the liquidation ? A—You had better ask that 
gentleman himself. He did all he could with 
the interference Mr. Campbell gave.

Q—Then the practical part of the liquidation 
was left solely to Mr. Campbell ; he did all the 
work in winding the affairs up? A—A miser­
able wind up it was. .

Did Mr. Campbell evw refuse to give you 
any statement? A—-No; he never refused any- tine.
thing. He aj ways promised and never carried do not lie severe.” So we lost entire" confi- 
fïLwai?1Tiff, fivra „„1„ t-hin» ™ i.™ rnce inhnn and could not talk with him about 

n^mtlMr Uampbrm A-No^he^d h. tin, aflairsofth, bank Therefore we rams to 
bank securities without our sanction. You» “lr» [addressing tbe Mastvr] to have mat-

Q.-Wbat securities? A-Diamonds. tern put on a right footing. I am exceedingly
Q—Anything else? A—He agreed to sell sorry we were compelled to do this. I should 

bonda,>ut we prevented him. have been glad for Mr. CampbeU to have re*
Juiïir rii&ettjiD“

Q-Dldyou ever speak to him about selling expect this trouble. I regret that things baye 
the diamonds! A-Wo spoke of It, and I ad- turned out as they have. I had no interest in 
vised getting a valuation. Ho got a valuation the world to serve bat the poolie interest and 
from a Jew. which waa $2U0 less than the wiiat u right and honest. For myself I am 
diamonds were worth. The purchaser came VO willing to-morrow to stop «lut of this office, 
us with a markedchock, but Mr. Howland salt Mr. Bain-Will you toll me if Mr. Camp- 

Q-Wlmi Stoutthe A-Heagreed to b«U ever objected to yo.lrexamining tl,e bonis
eeU them at par. Wo disposed of them to the aud accounts? A-Ifa did not assist ua He 

item Assurance Company at 102. objected to go into ink matter as we wished.

u
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in -a. a■ii-
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Mr. Stratton must hereafter rank as a Par­
liamentary speaker of some account. His 
speech yesterday, in moving the address in 
reply to the Governor’s message, wss an excel­
lent one,. HxoeUently delivered. True, he had 
it written out and prepared; it would be much 
better if the same could be said of other» who 
address the House. Mr. Stratton started off 
without hesitancy and without trepidation, 
and in a few minute» was perfectly at his eues. 
He is an editor, proprietor of The Pefcerboro 
Examiner, and a young man of about 30 years. 
His newspaper experience hss given him a free 
command of language. In his speaking he 
makes good use of “the rising inflexion he 
ha* yet to aoquire the art of gesture.

Mr. Meredith was*quite peppery when be 
opened forth, hot soon turned into quieter 
channels and ended by poking fun at the 
farmers on the other side who are candidates 
for the Ministry of Agriculture that is to be.

11
T

a sale

rescu­ing
«■ per

shipment to South 
lumber just now shows an upward 
and a good export demand ia expected in the 
spring. The cut this winter in the woods will 
probably be much larger than last year, and if 
the drive is successful there will be no sonroity

I

He said the best thing was, to get as much 
money in as we could and not mind other 
things. When we wanted to know where the 
niotmy went lie said, ‘‘Don’t be detectives.”

Mr. Bain—Did he throw any obstacles in 
your way!
.. Hr. Gooderham—He did from the very first. 
He assumed a quiet —— [Here witness 
smiled, spreading his hands, and acting 
obsequiously, causing some amusement in 
court] Continuing, lie said: I have not been 
in business forty years without being acquaint­
ed with the way to go on with an affair of this 
kind. If Mr. Campbell had told us all be 
knew and helped us——

Mr. Bain [interrupting in a loud tone]—Tell 
me what Mr. Campbell did to prevent your 
going into the accounts!

Mr. Gooderham, in an equally loud voice— 
Mr. Bain, you will not frighten me. I am 
telling the truth. Mr. Campbell objected to 
everything we wanted to do in tbe way of 
clear, quiet, deep investigation of the affairs of 
tlie bank.

Mr. Bain—Again I a»k you to toll me what 
he did !

Witness (warmly):—I have told yon. Ill 
tell you again. He said “Yon are not detec- " 
tives,” and he neglected to aid us.

Mr. Bain—What else !
Witness—That covers the whole ground. 

[Laughter.] He gave a steady opposition to 
our going down into the bottom ol this buri­
nées to see where tlie villainy was. We felt 
he was against ns, and we could not do our 
work.

Mr. Bain—Yon do not seem to have at­
tempted to do much.

Witness—It was no nee; we oould not get 
on. Ms. Lye (the seconn'ant) waa wanting to 
go into the amounts of Cox, Baxter and all 
the rest of that nice little crowd whose head­
quarters are in Montreal

Mr. Bain—Were the book» withheld from 
Mr. Lye? .

Mr. Gooderham—Yes, they were.
Mr. Bain—Tell mo a single book that was 

kept from him.
Witness-—The books were ostensibly kept by 

the clerks in the office when they did not re­
quire them to prevent Mr. Lye using them.

Mr. Bain—Will you swear that Mr. Camp­
bell prevented him? *'

Witness—I will swear tliat he offered every 
opposition to his getting tbe books. It wss 
general, persistent opposition.

Mr. Bam—That Is what you charge him 
with?

Witness—Yes; it is pretty good ground for 
the charges. We are trying to carry out the 
orders of the court and make tbe whole thin 
square and right. Mr. Campbell wo 
promise anything you asked him, but be never 
performed. [Laughter.] That is the reason 
why we were bamboozled

Mr. Bain—Were you ever present when 
Mr, Campbell refusal to give the books or in­
formation to Lye?

Witness—I say he kept Lye idle for days, 
doing nothing. -

Mr. Bain—I can produce half a dozen men 
who will say differently.

Witness—That is your opinion.
Mi- Bain—If you wish to know my opinion 

it is that you undertook to sweat to a great 
deal that is untrue in respect to these letters.

The court then adjourned till 11 o’clock this
mMr. Roaf has to be ezamined on the general 

and Mr. Howland in reference to tbe pe-

Mr. Campbell Called Alter lesek
The court here took au hour for lundi, and 

when it reassembled Mr. Bain asked for an 
adjournment, so as to allow him to examine 
the papers put m by Mr. Foster.

Mr. Foster requested the ootfrt to proceW 
with business.

The court required Mr. Bain to say whether 
or not he would call Mr. Howland.

Mr. Bain thought it unfair to place him in 
that position. He asked for an adjournment 
for Mr. Gooderliam’e examination.

The court granted tlie adjournment, but 
thought it beat to proceed with other busi­
ness ■ -*r

9 and fall.of log* next
The following ladies and 

invited to dinner at Government B 
Tuesday, Jan. 24: Hon. J. A ai 
Chapteau, Mrs. Grom trie, Mr. and Mrs. 
Creighton, Mr. and Mrs. F. N. and 1 
borne, Mrs., Mias and Mr. T. C. Gordon, Cap­
tain and lire. Gonrdeau, Rev. B. and Mrs. 
Hanington, Mr. and Mrs. R H Haycock, 
Mr. and Mrs. T. Hotchkiss, Lient-CoW 
and Mrs. Lamontagne,
Lient.-Colonel andMr. Lewis, Mr. and Mrs. 
T. Lewis, Mr. and Mn. H. J. Morgan, Mr. 
and Mrs. Grant Powell, Mr. and MraD. W. 
Macdonell, Mr. and Mr*. D. Robertson, Dr. 
and Mme. St Jean, Mr. and Eta. D. Stork, ; 
Sir George Stephen, Bert; Dr. and Mrs. 
Tborburu; Cant and Mrs. Toiler, Mn and Mma j&udeïïr Mr. W. F. Whitehe* Mr. ) 
Wicks teed.

IS.
o f control the revelations that \ 

low, and to protect their 
as much as jxiesible in the si 
gation. To this end Mr. Ce 
pear to have been put in i 
determined efforts were ma

it frn
»

'jtiens to secure at least tlie 
the other liquidators, and 
“friendly” solicitor in ebarg 
Deeding». But iu all these r 
not shape themselves as tin 
Mr. Gooderham end Mr. I owlsnd were ap­
pointed liquidators, and Mi Foster solicitor. 
This had a damping affect upon the guilty 
parties, and when the Ifiister-m-Ordmary 
trade his scathing critic am on Satur­
day Inst incrensed cons creation seized 
the parties implicated. T!*n on the ton of 
this esmv tlie action for the removal of Mr.

! Campbell, tbe co-liquidator. This waa the last 
straw on the camel’s hack, and the birds took 
wing across the border. ....

It now appears certain that had things been 
managed as these parties desired, all these 
fugitives would have remained in town and 
laced the music. As it is they have taken 

i fight to a foreign land to avoid the meshes of 
> the law. Considerable criticism bas been in­

dulged in as to tbe wisdom of the Master’s re­
marks and the proceedings of the two liquida­
tors against Mr. Campbell. It is tlie opinion 
of many that Messrs. Howland and Gooder­
ham should have proceeded secretly and had 
their plans all laid before springing the mine. 
Whether this could have been effectively done 
is an open question. At all events a great 
many persons think it would have been possi­
ble to bave “sheltered” the persons suspected 
and prevented them leaving the country.

BBPOBB TUB MASTER.

to ; A Mr. a L.And here it might be said that the two 
prominent names for the position are those of 
John Dryden of South Ontario and C. Drury 
of East Simooe. Both are prominent 
farmers active in all matters affecting 
their class. Mr. Dryden has one of the best 
stock farms in the province, six miles from 
Whitby. His is a safe constituency to open. 
Mr. Drury is esteemed to be the better poli­
tician and abler speaker of the two, but with 
rather a doubtful constituency. But surely 
the farmers of Simooe would not be such fools 
to oppose the re-election of one of their own 
class who would gain for theca representation 
in tho Cabinet.

,** x 
The Bureau of Statistics would of course go

with this new department and the other Min­
ister» would be relieved of any sub-depart­
ment* that were to them extraneous. Per­
haps n Bureau of Mines will also be tacked on 
toil.

#**

Some of the members think the bill creating 
tbe department will be pushed through right 
away, but the likelihood is that it will take 
the ordinary course and that the new Minister 
will not be named till after the seesian is over.

1) Mr. Bain was urgent in applying for an ad­
journment of all business.

Mr. Foster, on Mr. Bain's motion for ad­
journment, asked to be allowed to call Mr. 
CampbelL

The court complied and Mr. Bain protested 
and said he would go on with Mi. Gooder­
ham’s examination.

The Master—I have already adjourned the 
court. ,

Mr. Campbell was called and examined by 
Mr. Foster.

Q—Were you in Montreal on Monday last? 
A—Yes. sir.

Q—-Did you call on Mr. Cortoek? A—Yes.
Q—W hat about? A—I decline to answer.
Q—Did you call on Mr. Baxter? A—I saw 1

em-

.1
a

■ 1 L“Whither Are We
—We lire In an era of scandal, 

live In an era of financial ~ 
go np higher than MoGtiroy’s 
ever flew. And the busy bust 
to keep both eyes as wide open as, 
wakes up some flue morning to 
belter-half has two or three other 
bands. But W.JSD. Dlneen __ 
selling fins fnr garments at cost. < 
and Yonge streets. A choice lot 
mans to be offered this week.

h. 1

I A—He made

7Ë.

Ids*
* H 1Ills'.

pot. .
seallied on the street.

Q—How long were you with him? A—About 
ten minutes.

Mr. Bain—Has this anything to do with the 
argument?

Tlie Court—I cannot tell what tbe next 
question will beu

Q—You saw Mr. James Baxter? A—Yes,
Q—How long? A—About ten minutes
Q—No longer? A—I cannot say as to the eg-
ti-When'mdyouleave hlm! A-I left him 

about 2 o’clock.
Q—Is that tbe last time you saw him? A— 

No; I saw him agqin.
Q—How long? A—Not many minutes.
Q—Did you see him again? A—I sawhlln 

twice.
Q—Did you see him a third time? A—I don’t 

remember.
Q—What time did you part with him finally ? 

A—I don’t remember. It was in the afternoon.
Q—What time did you leave there to come 

back? A-A18.25.
Q—Was it long before you left that you saw 

Baxter ? A—Two or three hours.
Q-I' suppose you referred to Cortosk, the 

of certain notes sent up by Baxter to 
Mr. Cox I A—Yes.

Q—Were the Uortoek notes given back to 
Baxter? A—I don’t know. He did not refer to 
that.

Q_What did he refer to? A—I decline to say.
Q—Did you see Mr. Allen yesterday after­

noon? A—Yee; he left the office before I .left, 
to tho beet of my recollection.

Q—Have you Been him since? A—No; not 
since.

Q—Did he tell you he was going to leave 
town ? A-*-Ho did not.

Q—Did you expect him to leave town? A—

by
at «Sever a meatA Die

. There was no “ state dinner ” (wbatevei 
that term may have meant in previous year») 
at Government House 
Alexander, however, gave 
thirty-three invitations were sent out t 
Hon. O. Mowat.Hon. C. F. Ftmct.
Sir William Howland.

Bamuel Barker (Hamilton). H. Bi 
G. Mercer-Aaam. fiWI

Rnd
Pà-

:ID. last evening. Sis 
• dinner to whioh

MJfB.

ID.
i.ivi

LI W.
S:LÏ S.izo

•sllsalsi tbe Freeeedlng» ter the Be- 
■levai ot Mr. Campbell.

The proceedings now going on before the 
Maater-in-Ordinary are, as it were, a quarrel 
among the liquidators. Mr. Howland and 
Mr. Gooderham say Mr. CampbeU must 

they cannot realize tho assets 
There was nearly six

oiid . 
ock BOTH BEET BAOBAB.ence getting things in or-halt S32SL Spa. 

SsB'-T.. He :
J. 8. erases^ “

Tbe Miaulera’ Private Addresses. 
These are the private addreeees of tbe 

bam of the Ontario Cabinet while in town I 
Hon. O. Mowat, 86 St. Georg e-street.
Hon. C. F. Fraser, Parliament Buildings. 
Hon. A. S. Hardy, Parliament Buildings.

• Hon. A. M. Roes, Roesin House,
Hon. G. W. Roes, 42 Glouceeter-^dwet.. '

tabs Will It Me Toxlay f
Torentoralns are getting need to "Highter»,* 

as they now call the gentlemen who suddenly 
disappear, and the only surprise le to know who 
tote be the next one.

Perhaps !# will be n pawnbroking lawyer.
Tbe World would be delighted to be at the 

train to see them off If thsy would only give us

will A Tratap Arrested at
be In a Sad Plight.

Hahiltox, Jan. 26.—When George Greg- 
wbo was arrested and tent down for 

sixty dajrs for lighting afire in an "ice house, 
arrived nt tbe jail it was found that bis feet 
bad been froien about tiro weeks aero and 
were in a dreadful state, mortification having 
set in. He said that be had not taken off his 
boots since his feet were frozen, and as there 
was no pain in them he did not know that 
they were in auch a state. It ia probable 
that be will lose the toes of both feet.

The attendance at the reunion of the An­
cient and Accepted Scottish Rita was largely 
increased to-day. Four candidates for the 
18°, nineteen for the36s, five for the 31s 
and fonr for the 82 n|were operated -upon. 
This evening » banquet was tendered the 
visiting brethren in the hew ball

Messrs. Worswick A Jones, tiw engineering 
experts, went down to the beach this morning 

9 the second test of the pomps. 
At 2 o’clock th» pumps were put in operation, 
and will continue until 2 p.m. on Saturday.

William Amos, tbe brakeman [who bad hi* 
right leg taken off on the Northern and North­
western Railway on Jan. 7, was brought 
home from Breton Wednesday evening. He 
is getting along ns well aa can be expected.

i men Fsuad to

t ory,go or
i of tbe bank.
I hour» of it yesterday afternoon, and it
I was 6 o'clock before the court row. When all

the evidence is taken it will be submitted to 
Chancellor Boyd, who will decide whether 
the petition of Mr. Newland and Mr. -Gooder­
ham is well founded. In vtfae meantime Mr. 
Campbell is prohibiteAfroto acting.

' ' Mr. Howland and Mr. Gooderham will not 
ffiop, they «ay, until they have proved that the 
Central Bank, which at one time showed every 
Indication of prosperity, was wrecked by an 
organised band of robbers, the chief of whom 
worked his lay very successfullv for the Mon­
terai end. Mr. Howland will, it is expected, tell 

Ü e startling story when he is examined to-day 
with reference to the removal of Mr. Camp­
bell. Mr. Campbell came to Toronto recom- 

; mended as the liquidator of the Exchange 
Bonk. “Jim” Baxter, it is said, know a good 
deal about that liquidation, he now lives in 
and owns the house which the absconding 
Manager Craig once called bis borne.
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*
Q—Since your appointment as liquidator 

have you received any letters from Baxter? 
A—I have had a few letters.

Q—Have you had any personal interviews 
with Baxter other than tlie one yon had on 
Monday, since yon have been appointed official 
liquidator? A—Yêe.

Q—Where? A—In Montreal.
Q—Arc you aware that Mr. Allen has gone? 

A—I hear it here for the first time.
Q—Did you consult with him before he left ? 

A—No.
Q—Did you threaten him? A—No.
Q—Did yoti tell Mr. Mitchell McDonald that 

the liqudators proposed to commit the direc­
tors ? A—No.

Q—Did you tell him that Mr. Lye was there 
for that express purpose ? A—Not that I re­
member of.

Q—From whom did you receive this corre­
spondence ? A—From Mr. O’Brien or Mr. 
Allen.

Q—Were you present with Mr. O’Brien when 
they wore talking of taking criminal proceed­
ings? A—I was not.

Q—Who banded the correspondence back to 
yon ? A—I cannot remember who handed it 
back [Mr. O’Brien or Mr. Allen.

Q_ Wïiero did you put it ? A—In the safe.
Q—Did you read it ? A—I read it.

answer 
or not,th* . To Mr. Campbell.

The World rarely gives advint, bat Is this 
ewe it suggest# to Liquidator CampbeU thn* 
he withdraw from the office and entoy this 
splendid Canadian climate without tho worries 
of a trying situation.

There I» one thing Tho World is 
that U that Mr. Campbell will remain 
—he certainly has no 
have crossed the linos.
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Harris 1er loaf and “My Treasurer."
; Before the proceedings iu connection with

|be petition, Mr. James R. Roaf was briefly 
examined by Mr. Foster in continuation of hie 
evidence of the previous day.

Q—Have yon made further search, as ordered 
by the court, for documents relating to, the 
Central Bank? A—I have. I knew I had some 
documente some time ago.

Q—Do yon produce them? A—Before coming 
here last Tuesdny I knew thore was a letter of 
HD portance. I had soon it. Mr. Henderson has 
possession of it now- I have some papers which 
Were found in Mr. Barnett’s house after ho left. 
1 had a power of attorney from him, and under 

% Shis power took charge of them.
\ Mr. Foster: I ask you to produce these.

Witness produced a bagful of documents, 
but said he would not irive up possession of 
them except by order of the court.

Q—Do you know where there aro any other 
papers of Mr. Barnett’s relating to his connec­
tion with the Central Bank? A-Yes.

, Q—Where are they? A-In my bug.
Q—Do you know any other parties Anving 

such documents? A—None, except Mr. Davis 
and Mr. Darvell, who is Mr. Barnett’s agent 
I have letters from Mr. Barnett confidentially, 
asking me to use my influence with the presi­
dent and directors of the bank to get him the 
aew Une of credit which he wanted, and which 
Irufused to do.

Mr. Edward J. Darvell then entered tbe 
witness box. Hr deposed that he had a 
power of attorney from Mr. Baruett author­
ising witness torepreseut him.

Mr. Foster—On the part of Mr, Barnett do

tition. ot
Mr. Darvell to Mis Esaf.
World: Seeing that the statement I 

made on keliall ot Roland G. L Barnett. In to­
day's World, isacknowlodgod by Mr. mot to con­
tain “many Heins that are true. 1 can say of my 
own personal knowledge that everything stated 
therein is absolutely true, and was written by 
me off-hand, without any coloring whatever, 
and It contains nothing but facta which are 
unpleasant at time» to be made public. As Mr. 
Roufs statement about being approached 
seems to infer that I have done so, I say most 
positively that it Is absolutely false, and I have 
only been to Mr. Hoofs oflicr twice in nearly 
two months, end that was for the purpose of 
getting an itemized bill of costa.

About any balance of account» 1 don't In­
tend saying more, as the matter will go 
through the courts and then the public will see 
that clever accounts can be made outside the
CIf Mr. Roof hits been “blackmailed'' (which 
by the wny Is somewhat of a favorite expres­
sion of his), why does be not lake action 
against those who are supposed to nave done

J —Two Hitching! Boiler» for sale cheap. 
Apply to Frank Wheeler, Hot Water arid 
8^,HretingBnginrer,wAdeUid^

to Jobs the six that3 Editor

Kegtotored at the Hotels.
of Montreal Hit tbsQns m’a 

of Mount Forest Is «t lb. Que*1», 
of Montreal is st the Queen",

Q—You and Mr. Howland determined on 
employing Mr. Lyo before you consulted Mr. 

unpbell, did you not ! A—I don’t know that 
ad. We thought somebody should bo em-

Mr. John
Dr. Ye 
Mr. A.
Mr. Richard Harcourt of Welland l.stths

The District Executive If. C. T. V.
The monthly meeting of the District Execu­

tive W.C.T.U. was held yesterday afternoon 
in Shaftesbury Hall, Mrs. McDonnell, presi­
dent, in tbe chair. The union having been 
requested to sent n speaker twice in the month 
to the Mission Hall, appointed Mias Tilley to 
take charge of this work and supply speakers. 
Mrs. Skinner reported work commenced for » 
W.C.T.V. headquarters, and appointed » 
representative from each union to assist her to 
this undertaking. MrefJ. Spence was ap­
pointed superintendent of franchise end peti­
tions, and Mrs. Gray of unfermented wine.

The western union are arranging for tbe 
monthly devotional meeting, which is to take 
place on Feb. 6 iu Association Hall

we h
P|) Ou,—e__,

Q—You came to that conclusion before con­
sulting with Mr. Campbell at all ? A—I do not 
know whether it was before or not.

Q—Sometimes vou and Mr. Howland met to 
consider matters? A—Yes, several times.

Q—Where did these meetings take place? 
A—At my house, at the solieitor’s office, and 
sometimes iu my carriage.

Q—By appointraent? A—Yee, sometimes, and 
sometimes we happened to moot.

Q—To consider Control Bank matter»? 
A—Control Bank matters mainly.

Q—You met by appointment to consider Con­
ti ai Bank mai lers and did not let Mr. Campbell 
know of them? A—We discussed other matters

!

> •*
j Alt.to. ■

Mr. A. 0. Beatty of Welland Is at tiw Welker.
“*• -4 A *

Mr. 6. C. Koyl. of Montreal Is at the Palmer.
Mr. J.B. McIntyre of Peterborp Is st tiw Palmer. 
Mr. C. J. Bogers of Ottawa Is at the Palmer.
At the Albion: J, B. Sword, »!

mThe Master decided tliat the business should 
go on.

On this decision Mr. Bain was quite wroth. 
He, ou bi* part, decided to examine the papers 
there and then, before he would proceed with 
his examination. Tbit be did, and it' took 
about three-quarter» of an hour.

Mr. Gooderham was then examined at 
length by Mr. Bain in reference to the baait 
of she charges in the petition. He was q 
tioned as to the minutes of proceedings of the 
liquidators and ss to the bearing sud assist­
ance ot Mr. CampbelL His evidence gener­
ally waa the same as that given earlier in tbe

T.
m

end wffe^MreiE ri­bosides bank matters.
Q—Did you discuss the matter of the appoint­

ment of Mr. Lye! A—I don't
Q-But at any rate you agreed on 

mending him before you consulted Mr. 
bell! A—I oan'tany that. We agreed to 
miHid him though»

Q—This letter was written on Jan. 10. You 
agreed to recommend him before that letter 
woe written, did yon not!

Mr. Howland—My Lord, Mr. Bain is mis­
leading the witness as to the date.

Mr. Bain—I am examining this wilneta.

so! and wife.

cover him. As Mr. Roaf says, he has lived in 
Toronto all his life» and until au outsider 
comes uls-ing and is plucky enough to ’’brave 
Uiu lion in Ms own den" and endeavor to show 
bin) up iu iiis true colors and tear the false one 
off that have protected him so too*, he has

A J. DâKŸMLU

iity. —Nothin* new under the sun 1 Ain't there?ssfew^f^ wriwr-11
A Splendid Chance* .

—Mr. 01 H. Tonkin, 711 Yonge-street north. 
Toronto, to determined to clear out bis stock'd 
far goods within the next two weeks. All fare 
obtained Irani him can be relied upon ns now 
goods. No old slock. No shelf-worn articles. I^anjdrellathto.ta'.m’flsreum

y-i
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day.
BAST VI» •msrareQ—Did Mr. CampbeU ever refuse you Infor* 

utUonl A—We wold «et so deformation as
B
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Private despatches received in this city from 
Montreal for two days back have had the effect 
of weakening Federal Bank «took, and yesterday 
it fell back ten points. Coupled with this de­
cline have been rumors of liquidation ot ab­
sorption by another bank.

Ever since the change in the directorate of 
tbe bank twelve day» ago Mr. Hammond, the 
new P resident, bas been investigating the 
business of the concern. He bee been nt the 
work day and night What decision he has 
reached is not yet known, but lait night he 

a meeting of all the bank managers 
of tbe city and they were in consultation until 
after lea* midgnigbt Every bank tree repre­
sented. What they did could not be exactly 
learned. Mr. Hammond told The World that 
a new policy had been decided on, bnt that it 
could not bejoade know for 
Yarker was equally reserved. In another 
quarter it was learned that “a good arrange- 

had been decided on, but that it would 
not be consummated until tome time to-day.”

One banker remarked late last night: 
“Whatever ia to be done ought to have been 
definitely decided last night and given to the 
morning papers. As it is this meeting of 
bankers and then postponing, while all the 
time disturbing rumors are going about, only 
makes things worse than they really are.* 

BEADY SOB BATIBÂOATIOB.

time; Mr.

The Absorption of tbe E. B H. 4k ». W.
Monde by tbe 4L T.

Mr. S. Barker, General Manager of the 
Northern and Hamilton and Northwestern 
Railways, had a busy day yesterday. In the 
morning be attended » meeting of the Hamil­
ton and Northwestern directors at the Ambi­
tions City, in the afternoon lie was at tbe 
meeting of the Northern directors at their 
Brock-street offices in Toronto, in the evening 
lie dined el Government House, later on spent 
three hours talking over old times with Mr. 
W. R Meredith tt the Queen’s, and con­
cluded the day by giving The World the 
exact position of affairs in connection with 
the absorption of the Northern nod North­
western roads by tbe Grand Trank.

Mr. Barker said, in answer to » remark by 
the reporter that be (the reporter) had been 
endeavoring to get «orne correct information 
on the subject for over three weeks : “Well, 
you see, I have not been in » position to giro 
the twees any information until this evening. 
The details of the amalgamation of the three 
road* have all been arranged, and were adopt­
ed at the meetings in Hamilton and Toronto 
to-day. These propositions will be submitted 
to the proprietors of the three roads tt special 
meetings to be called by advertisement 
diately.

“Ex-Warden Stewart of the County of 
Simooe was present at the meeting in Toronto 
to-day, end be informed the board that he bed 
instructions from the Comity Council to ap­
prove of tbe absorption of the Northern. Mr. 
Sisson represented the County of Simooe tt
the Hamilton meeting and he reported sim­
ilarly.
. “The transfer ot these two reads to the 
Grand Trunk will be practically on the same 
basis as was the transfer of the Great Western 
Bailway to the same corporation. They will 
be known as the ’Grand Trank Railway. ’

“ I have little or no doubt but that the de­
tails of tbe transfer will be perfectly agreeable 
to the proprietors of all three ronds. I am 
almost positive that they are aa far as the 
Hamilton and Northwestern is concerned. I 
was added to the directorate of that board at 
the meeting to-day,”

The reporter asked Mr. Barker if the ab­
sorption would affect in any wny the running 
of tbe train over the Northern and its 
tion with the C.P.R at North Bay. ,

“Not at all,” said Mr. Barker. ‘^That to 
practically our train now. The O.F.R 
ly furnishes » sleeper, for which we are re­
sponsible the same as we are responsible for 
Pullman or Wagner cars.”

In conclusion Mr. Barker said that before 
the end of February he 
Northern and Hamilton 
Railways under the control of tie Grand 
Trunk Railway.

expected to me the 
sod Northwestern

Hr. ItUsua’s Little BUL
^tr. Christopher Robinson sent in his ac­

count, via City Solicitor MoWilliams, to the 
Executive Committee yesterday. The items

1887. ,
Aug. 27—Interview with the committee

city solicitor: opinion................  $100
76
60

$476
Eclipse or the Moon.

Saturday evening, Jan. 28, tbe moon will be 
totally eclipsed. At nine minutes past seven 

rthe moon will begin to emerge from tile 
shadow. Seen through a clear atmosphere 
during the total phase the moon usually ap­
pears faintly shining like a ball of dark cop­
per. No amount of oneouration, however, can 
affect the brilliant appearance of quinn the 
•hirtmaker’e window, if the electric light holds
out.

Tyro Middle Finger» Crashed.
On Saturday an employe of the Canadian 

Pacific Railway named Francois Trepanier, 
aged 27 and residing at 10 St. Cbnatophe- 
•treet, Montreal, had the tyro middle fingers 
of the left hand crashed while coupling freight 
cars in tbe yard at Mile End. He was brought 
into the General Hospital where he ie being 
treated. Talyy ont a policy in the Manufac­
turers’ Accident Insurance Company tt ones.

A Toronto Man Ahead.
The annual meeting of tbe Mutual Reserve 

Assurance Society was held in New York on 
Wednesday. Mr. J. D. Wells, General Man­
ager for Ontario, took the highest honors and 
the big prize that the company offers to the 
agent who does the largest business. Mr. 
Wells wrote over four million* daring tho pact
year.

The Sketaeld Dense.
John M. McFarlane will sell by a notion on 

Thufcday next tbe entire stock of the “Shef­
field House.” Mr. Joseph Robinson, the pro­
prietor, has been in business for over thirty 
years, and his stock is a large and valuable 
one. Sale st 2 p.no daily.

The Before Club. - -
The annual meeting of tbe Reform Chib 

wm held yesterday afternoon. Sir Richard 
Cartwright, who was present, was re-elected 
president Tlie slab will soon have to look for 
new quarters, as their lease of Holland House 
has but a few month» to ran.

Mr. tieorge Bel ford. ,
A very large sale of seats opened this Burn­

ing at Nordheimer’s for Mr. Belford’s Recitals 
which take piece in Association Hall nett 
Monday and Toesday evenings.

Meets These All.
A Whitevale subscriber in renewing his sub­

scription says : “I have had a trial of ell the 
leading dailies of Toronto bat The World 
beat! them all in my estimation.”

The Panel Post
Washington, Jan. 26.—The President to­

day approved the postal convention recently 
concluded between tbe United States and 
Canada.

Enoched Sit
—A live dry goods

other day remarked to a 
Dover saw prices for dry good# cut sofrtdhd«
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